Scott Clark
County of Albemarle sclark@albemarle.org

Community Development Department - Planning Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext. 3249

January 28, 2022

Charles E. Ward, Jr., P.E.
Central Virginia Electric Coop
PO Box 247

Lovingston VA 22949
cward@mycvec.com

Re: SP202100015 Midway-Martin’s Store 115kV Transmission Line Action Letter
Dear Mr. Ward, Jr.

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on January 18, 2022, recommended approval of the above-
noted by a vote of 5:0 with the conditions outlined in the staff report.

Listed is the following condition:

1. Supporting structures for the electrical transmission lines shall remain within the existing right-of-way easement.

Should you have any questions regarding the above-noted action, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Scott Clark
Senior Planner I

Cc: Appalachian Electric Power Company
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus OH 43215

Briana Eddy

Booth & Associates, LLC

5811 Glenwood Ave, Suite 109
Raleigh NC 27612
b.eddy@booth-assoc.com
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